VI.

of

BOARD OF PESTICIDES CONTROL
APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE PERMIT
(Pursuant to Chapter 29, Section 6 of the Board’s Regulations)

Robert Rowse (207) 415-2718

Name Telephone Number

Company Name

809 Depot Street Union ME 04862
Address City State Zip

Not available yet*

Master Applicator (if applicable) License Number

Address City State Zip

As part of your application, please send a revegetation plan and digital photos showing the
target site and/or plants and the surrounding area, particularly showing proximity to
wetlands and water bodies, to pesticides@maine.gov

Area(s) where pesticide will be applied:
There is a path about 250’ long by the lake shore with patches of poison ivy in various

sections. Most of the path is within 25 feet of high water. The area will be used by young

kids next summer.

Pesticide(s) to be applied: (Including EPA Registration Number)
Round UP Custom (EPA Reg. No. 524-343)

Purpose of pesticide application:
Eradicate poison ivy



mailto:pesticides@maine.gov

VII.  Approximate dates of spray application:
Mid to late August

VIII.  Application Equipment:
Backpack sprayer

IX.  Standard(s) to be varied from:
N/A

X. Method to ensure equivalent protection and Revegetation Plan:
Applicator will be on foot with a backpack sprayer thereby able to target very specific

areas. As a precaution, we will ensure that winds are coming out of the south or east,

blowing northwesterly to avoid drift of spray toward lake.

XIl.  Revegetation Plan (attach separately if necessary)

There are no large enough sections that will not revegetate easily on their own from

surrounding ferns, grasses, and other ground cover. After spraying, we will cover the

affected areas with hay to prevent any erosion and foster regrowth of grass.

Signed: /83 4 /QBWH Date: 7/23/2024

Return completed form to: Board of Pesticides Control, 28 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0028
OR E-mail to: pesticides@maine.gov

Rev. 2/2022
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STATE OF MAINE
Qi DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, CONSERVATION AND FORESTRY

BOARD OF PESTICIDES CONTROL
28 STATE HOUSE STATION
JANET T. MILLS AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333 AMANDA E. BEAL

GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER

August 27, 2024

Kyle Rosenberg
Forest to Shore

7 Wagg Rd.
Bowdoin, ME 04287

RE: Variance permit for CMR 01-026 Chapter 29, Forest to Shore
Dear Mr. Rosenberg,

The Board of Pesticides Control considered your application for a variance from Chapter 29. The variance is
approved, provided that all products to be used are currently registered in the State of Maine or were
registered at the time of purchase.

The Board authorizes the issuance of two-year permits for Chapter 29, therefore this permit is valid until
December 31, 2025, as long as applications are consistent with the information provided on the variance
request. Please notify the Board in advance of changes, particularly if you plan to use a different product
from those listed.

Please bear in mind that your permit is based upon your company adhering to the precautions listed in
Section X of your Chapter 29 variance request.

I will alert the Board at its next meeting that the variance permit has been issued. If you have any
questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact me at 287-2731.

Sincerely,

I,

Alexander Peacock

Director
DEPARTMENT OF

ALEXANDER PEACOCK, DIRECTOR Agriculture PHONE: (207) 287-2731
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